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BROWNFIELD, TEXAS
DENNIS Q. LILLY
VICE PRESIDENT September 23, 19510-

Mr, Stanley J. Stanley, Engineer

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter of September 22, 1954,
in regard to the Lynn-Greer M. G. Vinther #1 well in
Roosevelt: County, New Mexico.

It is our plan to plug the well at an early date in
asccordance with your Forms C-102, C-103 and C-105,

which forms we have in our possession, and when the
well is plugged, these forms will be completed and

mailed to your office.

Youps very truly,

Q. L
Vice~President



